From: Valerie A. Stevenson
Sent: 2/27/2012 3:25:07 PM
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Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: TURN, Building Trades, IBEW's Comments on Draft Resolution E-4467

Attached in PDF format is the PUBLIC version of the Comments of TURN, the State Building and Construction
Trades Council of California, the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Ninth District, and IBEW Local
569 on Draft Resolution E-4467. The service list has been broken down into several sections for ease in sending.
If you encounter problems with the receipt of this document, please contact Valerie Stevenson at the phone
number or e-mail address listed below.

Valerie A. Stevenson

Adams Broadwell Joseph & Cardozo
(650) 589-1660
vstevenson@adamsbroadwell.com

This e-mail may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended
recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.
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